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The Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) contributes to effective
economic development in the Northwest Pennsylvania region through a locally-based,
regionally-driven economic development planning process. Simply put, the CEDS is a
strategy driven plan for regional economic development. Regions must update their
CEDS at least every five years to qualify for EDA assistance and is a prerequisite for
designation by EDA as an Economic Development District.



l. Background

A. Regional Location and Physical Characteristics

The Northwest Region is one of ten planning regions in the Commonwealth; the region is
composed of eight counties in the northwest corner of the State of Pennsylvania, bordered
on the north by New York and the west by Ohio. The eight counties comprising the
Northwest region include Clarion, Crawford, Erie, Forest, Lawrence, Mercer, Venango and
Warren. They make up a total area of 6,263 square miles of which 5,431 square miles is
land and 832 square miles is water.

The counties are linked by three major interstates: 1-79, 1-80 and 1-90, which are
tremendous assets to the region's infrastructure and transportation needs. The majority of
the region is rural and agricultural. The terrain consists mostly of gently rolling
topography, characteristic of the glaciated patterns from the lllinoisan and Wisconsin
glaciers that once covered most of the region. The region is also comprised of a random
pattern of stream beds, with associated valleys and ridges. The highest ground in the
region can be found in its northeast corner, part of its more intense forested lands, while its
lowest ground is in its northwest corner, as the land drains toward Lake Erie.

A rich history of the region includes a significant battle in the War of 1812 and the first
successful oil drilling rig. The region experienced significant industrial growth in the
1900's and has continued to prosper in spite of the collapse of the steel industry. Despite
recent challenges, the region is rich in natural resources and has exceptional
infrastructural assets including multiple interstate highways, a developed rail network, port
access to the Great Lakes, and airport facilities that allow for sustainable economic
growth; this all/l in turn i s paramount to
employment, and recreational opportunities for its residents.
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B. Counties
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1. Clarion

Clarion County was formed on March 11, 1839, from parts of Venango and Armstrong
counties and is named for the Clarion River, as is Clarion Borough, the county seat. The
Clarion River at the time was the dividing line between Armstrong and Venango counties.

According to the US Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 609 square miles of
which 602 square miles is land and 7 square miles (1.07%) is water.

The county is fairly rural in nature with many scenic, wooded areas and beautiful
waterways. The Borough of Clarion is the largest municipality and the home of Clarion
University of Pennsylvania.

—y

\

4
L




2. Crawford

The County of Crawford was originally inhabited by the Iroquois Indians and other tribes
and nations. In later years, the land was acquired by a group of Dutch investors under
title of the Holland Land Company and resold to settlers. The Commonwealth allocated
land to its Revolutionary War soldiers as a bonus settlement. The county was formed in
1800 from a portion of Allegheny County and named after Colonel William Crawford, an
early military hero and close friend of George Washington.

According to the US Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 1,038 square miles of
which 1,013 square miles is land and 25 square miles (2.41%) is water.

Crawford County consists of several small, nearly extinct lakes. It is also home to three
major natural lakes: Conneaut, the largest natural lake in Pennsylvania, Canadohta, and
Sugar. Pymatuning, the largest artificial lake in Pennsylvania, is also located here. The
two principal streams are French Creek and Oil Creek, both flowing south into the
Allegheny system. Conneaut Creek in the northwest drains into Lake Erie.




3. Erie

Erie County was established on March 12, 1800 from part of Allegheny County, which
absorbed the lands of the disputed Erie Triangle in 1792. Prior to 1792, the region was
claimed by both New York and Pennsylvania, so no county demarcations were made until
the federal government intervened.

Erie County was part of the Underground Railroad giving slaves the ability to gain
freedom through Lake Erie into Canada, east through New York State, or to stay in Erie
with the help of abolitionists and the free black community. Today, the Journey to
Freedom educational program provides an interactive program on the Underground
Railroad experience.

According to the US Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 1,558 square miles of
which 798.9 square miles is land and 759.1 square miles (48.7%) is water. It is the
largest county in Pennsylvania. With the exception of a high ridge several miles from the
lake, running nearly parallel with its shore, the terrain is generally rolling and well-
watered.

The county seat of governmentisint he City of Erie, the county?o:

the fourth largest city in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.




4. Forest
Forest County was created on April 11, 1848, from part of Jefferson County. The
county was enlarged on October 31, 1866, when part of Venango County was
incorporated into the county. Nestled between two federally designated Wild and
Scenic Rivers, 99% of the county is forested. Over 50% of the county is public lands.
Forest County has the most rural setting of the eight counties in the Northwest District.
Within the borders of Pennsylvaniads | east p
no four lane highways, and no daily newspapers.

Forest County prides itself as being one of
encycl opedic website Wi kipedia noted that th
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the entire Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This only changed because of the
opening of the State Correctional Institute at Marienville, Pennsylvania, known
officially as SCI Forest. This state prison was opened in 2004 and built to house 2,200
male inmates. As of the Census of 2010 there were 2,456 inmates. This single event
made Forest County the fastest growing county in Pennsylvania between 2000 and
2010. County population changed in that time from 4,946 persons to 7,716 persons.
Forest County remains true to its name, a county of forest lands, broken only by the
occasional house, farm field, or small village.
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5. Lawrence

Lawrence County was created on March 20, 1849, from parts

of Beaver and Mercer counties due to the rapid growth of New Castle, which was primarily
in Mercer County but was rapidly expanding into Beaver County. It lies at south-eastern
tip of the district and borders on the suburban Pittsburgh region.

It was named after the USS Lawrence, Oliver Hazard Perry's original flagship at the Battle
of Lake Erie during the War of 1812. The ship, in turn, was named after naval officer
James Lawrence, who died during the War of 1812.

According to the US Census Bureau, the county has a total area of 363 square miles of
which 358.2 square miles is land and 4.5 square miles (1.2%) is water. Major waterways
are the Shenango River, Neshannock Creek and the Mahoning River which form the
Beaver River. Also, the Slippery Rock Creek and Connoquenessing Creek empty into the
Beaver River.



